
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Tuesday 24th October 
2023. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
PET-CT services and contract 
Does your Trust offer PET-CT services at any of its sites / locations (including any mobile 
services) (Y/N)? Y 
 
If the answer to question 1a is no, please answer the following questions: 
Please provide the names of the Trusts/ service providers which patients requiring PET-CT 
scans are referred to and the approximate proportion of total referrals going to each Trust/ 
service provider. (If your Trust refers to more than three Trusts/ service providers, please 
provide details of the top three). 

 
Please fill in the below table to provide the number of annual PET-CT scan referrals your 
Trust has made over the last three NHS years  
 
If the answer to question 1a is yes, please answer the following questions: 
 
Does your Trust run its PET-CT service or is the service provided by a third party?  3rd party 
If your Trust’s PET-CT service is run by a third-party, please provide the name of the 
provider InHealth 
 
On what date did your Trust’s current NHS England Specialised Commissioning PET-CT 
contract begin?  
 
On what date will your Trust’s current NHS England Specialised Commissioning PET-CT 
contract end? 
 
Please fill in the below table to provide details of your Trust’s PET-CT service 
turnaround time performance over the last three NHS years: 

 
Please fill in the below table to provide details of your Trust’s PET-CT scanner 
downtime over the last three NHS years. If unsure, please approximate. 
 
Please fill in the below table to provide details of your Trust’s Whole Time Equivalents 
(WTEs) and vacancies by role type: 
Scan volumes: 
 
Please fill in the below table to provide the number of annual PET-CT scans carried out in 
your Trust over the last three NHS years.  
 
PET-CT scanners: Please fill in the below table to provide details of the PET-CT 
scanners that are used at your Trust. Please add more rows if required.  
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Are there plans to install a digital (solid state) PET-CT scanner at your Trust? (N)  

The PET-CT contract is owned by the CCG – please contact: 

Freedom of Information - BLMK Integrated Care Board (icb.nhs.uk) 

 
Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner.  

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 

 Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 

https://bedfordshirelutonandmiltonkeynes.icb.nhs.uk/foi-publication-scheme/

